
James River Water Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Fluvanna County Administration Building- Morris Room  

132 Main Street 

Palmyra, VA 22963 

February 14, 2024 

9:00 A.M. 

 

Regular Meeting of the James River Water Authority Board of Directors 

 

I.          Call to Order 

 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

 

III. Approval of Minutes of Preceding Meeting 

 

a. January 10, 2024 – Regular Meeting  

 

IV. Financial Report 

a. Bill Approval 

i. AquaLaw  

ii. GAI Consultants  

iii. Faulconer Construction  

iv. Timmons Group  

v. MBP  

vi. Hefty Wiley & Gore  

 

V. Public Information and Discussion 

a. Discussion – Project Status Update 
 

VI. Action Items 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

 

VIII. Closed Meeting 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

The James River Water Authority Board of Directors reserves the right to amend and/or change 

the Agenda the day of the meeting. 

 

BY ORDER OF: 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY  



1 

 

 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FLUVANNA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

PALMYRA, VIRGINIA 

January 10, 2024 

9:00 A.M. 

 
 

Present: D. D. Watson (Chairman), Eric Anderson (Vice Chairman), Patricia Eager, Eric Dahl 

(Treasurer) 

 

Absent: Christian Goodwin, Eric Purcell 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Watson called the meeting of the James River Water Authority (JRWA) Board of 

Directors to order at 9:01 a.m. and led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Dahl, the agenda was adopted on a vote of 

4-0.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 4-0, the 

Board approved the meeting minutes of December 13, 2023. 

 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Mr. Dahl reviewed the bills put forward for consideration and briefed the Board on the current 

bank balance. Mr. Dahl noted that while the current bank balance is $1,388,521.18, several bills 

have been paid that are not reflected in that balance. On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by 

Mrs. Eager, the bills were approved by a vote of 4-0.     

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
 

Discussion – Project Status Update 

 

Justin Curtis provided the following update:  

• Consulting Parties meeting facilities by the Army Corps scheduled for January 19. 

• Five consulting parties: Fluvanna Historical Society, Monacan Indian Nation, Advisory 

Council for Historic Preservation, Preservation Virginia, and the National Park Service.  

Joe Modica provided the following updates:  

• Property acquisitions are ongoing with 13 of 17 offers made and 8 deeds recorded. 

• Dominion Energy coordination is ongoing. 

• Tree clearing will begin in late January.  

• Design milestones are on track. 



2 

 

 

Eric Dahl provided the following update:  

• Mr. Dahl and Ms. Harris will be meeting with the Rose Family on January 10, 2023 to 

discuss property acquisition.  

 

ACTION ITEMS 

(none) 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

(none) 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

(none) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 4-0, the 

Board voted to adjourn the meeting at 9:09 a.m. 

 
 

BY ORDER OF: 
 

 

 
 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY 

















  

       
 

James River Water Authority 
Summary of Work Pay Application 3 – December 2023 

12/31/23 

 
Faulconer Construction 
 
Construction 
 

1. Built limits of disturbance survey model 
2. MEB obtained P&P bond 

 
 
Timmons Group  
 
Final Design 
 

1. Developed and advanced final plan sets A, B, C, and D to 90% completion 
2. Plan Sets submitted to VDH on the following dates: 

a. Plan Set A – Raw Water Intake: 12/18/23 
b. Plan Set B – Raw Water Pump Station: 12/18/23 
c. Plan Set C – Pump Station Site Plan: 11/28/23 (previously submitted) 
d. Plan Set D – Raw Water Main: 12/12/23 

 
 
  
 



$565,250.00

1/8/2024







  

       
 

James River Water Authority 
Summary of Work Pay Application 3 – December 2023 

1/31/24 

 
Faulconer Construction 
 
Construction 
 

1. Built wet well excavation model 
2. Flagged clearing limits 

 
 
Timmons Group  
 
Final Design 
 

1. Developed and advanced final plan sets A, B, C, and D to completion 
2. Plan Sets submitted to VDH on the following dates: 

a. Plan Set A – Raw Water Intake: 12/18/23 
b. Plan Set B – Raw Water Pump Station: 12/18/23 
c. Plan Set C – Pump Station Site Plan: 11/28/23 (previously submitted) 
d. Plan Set D – Raw Water Main: 12/12/23 

3. Respond to comments from reviewing agencies 
4. Develop and assist with USACE permits 

 
 
  
 



1/23/2024



 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

1001 Boulders Parkway 

Suite 300 

Richmond, VA 23225 

 

P 804.200.6500 

F 804.560.1016 

www.timmons.com 

 

 

October 13, 2023 

 

 

Mr. Eric Dahl, County Administrator 

James River Water Authority 

Fluvanna County Office Building 

132 Main Street, PO Box 540 

Palmyra, VA 22963 

 

 

RE: James River Water Authority – Water Withdrawal Permit Modification: 

Progress Report & Invoice for Professional Service through September 30, 2023 

 

 

Mr. Dahl,  

 

Attached is the invoice for the professional services completed through September 30, 2023 by Timmons Group for 

the JRWA Water Withdrawal Permit modification. 

 

Following is a summary of the work completed associated with the above referenced invoices: 

 

 

Pre-Application Submittal Tasks 

 

Task 1 – Survey Services (Time & Materials) 

• Complete 

 

Task 2 – Survey of Wetland Flagging (Time & Materials) 

• Complete 

 

Task 3 – Environmental Services (Time & Materials) 

• Complete 

 

Task 4 – JPA Preparation (Time & Materials) 

• Complete  

 

 

Post-Application Submittal Tasks 

 

Task 5 – Review & Response Period (Time & Materials) 

• No activity this period. 

• The DEQ Draft Permit was successfully obtained and reviewed this summer.  The Draft Permit has 

completed the public comment period in September and no comments were received. 

• Coordination with USACE has also occurred over the summer.  A USACE permit is anticipated before the 

end of the year. 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

Task 6 – Additional Environmental Services (Time & Materials) 

• Attendance of JRWA Board Meeting,  

• Impacts Mapping Updates, 

• Review and analysis of the Hammond parcel for conservation easement, 

• Attendance of bi-weekly team meetings, 

• Key personnel related to the above activities include Joe Hines, David Saunders and Clark Chappell. 

 

 

A summary of the fee invoiced relative to the approved project budget to date is presented: 

 

Task 

Approved 

Project 

Budget 

Amount 

Invoiced to Date 

Remaining 

Fee 

Task 1 – Survey Services $15,000.00 $14,647.50 $352.50 

Task 2 – Survey of Wetland Flagging $11,000.00 $10,102.50 $897.50 

Task 3 – Environmental Services $40,000.00 $28,301.25 $11,698.75 

Task 4 – JPA Preparation $62,000.00 $61,458.75 $541.25 

Task 5 – Review & Response Period $59,402.50 $52,488.75 $6,913.75 

Task 6 – Additional Environmental Services $55,000.00 $34,814.00 $20,186.00 

Total to Date $242,402.50 $201,812.75 $40,589.75 

 

 

Reimbursable expenses to date have totaled $429.93. 

 

 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to be of continued service to JRWA on this important project.  Please feel free to 

contact us with any questions regarding this invoice or our team’s services. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

     
Joseph C. Hines, PE, MBA  David J. Saunders, PE, DBIA  Matt Miller, PE, M Eng  

Senior Principal    Senior Principal    Senior Project Manager 

 

 

Attachments: 

• Invoice for Professional Services through September 30, 2023 

 

 
 

 



Invoice Total $4,110.00

Eric Dahl
James River Water Authority
Fluvanna County Office Building
132 Main Street
PO Box 540
Palmyra, VA  22963

October 10, 2023
Project No: 39677.004
Invoice No: 324543
Due Date: November 09, 2023

Project 39677.004 JRWA-Water Withdrawal Permit Modify

Professional Services through September 30, 2023

Phase S01 Survey Services
           Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 0.00 14,647.50 14,647.50
Limit 15,000.00
Remaining 352.50

   -Total this Phase

  Phase S02 Survey of Wetland Flagging
           Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 0.00 10,102.50 10,102.50
Limit 11,000.00
Remaining 897.50

   -Total this Phase

  Phase U01 Joint Permit Application Preparation
           Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 0.00 61,458.75 61,458.75
Limit 62,000.00
Remaining 541.25

   -Total this Phase

  Phase U02 Review and Response Period
           Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 0.00 52,488.75 52,488.75
Limit 59,402.50



Project 32454339677.004 JRWA-Water Withdrawal Permit Modify Invoice

Remaining 6,913.75

   -Total this Phase

  Phase W01 Environmental Services
           Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 0.00 28,301.25 28,301.25
Limit 40,000.00
Remaining 11,698.75

   -Total this Phase

  Phase W02 Additional Environmental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager 6.00 160.00 960.00
Sr. Principal 10.50 300.00 3,150.00

Totals 16.50 4,110.00
Total Labor 4,110.00

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 4,110.00 30,704.00 34,814.00
Limit 55,000.00
Remaining 20,186.00

   $4,110.00Total this Phase

                   $4,110.00Total this Invoice

Billings to Date

Current Prior Total
Labor 4,110.00 168,726.25 172,836.25
Consultant 0.00 6,874.00 6,874.00
Expense 0.00 429.93 429.93
Unit 0.00 22,102.50 22,102.50
Totals 4,110.00 198,132.68 202,242.68

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
310190 4/17/2023 7,520.00
313183 5/9/2023 10,650.00
315538 6/13/2023 10,821.75
319965 8/8/2023 7,680.00
321411 9/11/2023 22,090.00
Total 58,761.75







Invoice Total $1,954.43Contract #: N/A

Purchase Order #: N/A
Subcontract #: N/A

Project Manager: Joseph Modica

James River Water Authority (JRWA)
Attn: Brendan Scott Hefty & Christian R. Goodwin
100 West Franklin Street
Suite 300
Richmond, VA  23220

January 10, 2024
Invoice No: 529486

Remit To:
McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc. (MBP)
2600 Park Tower Drive
Suite 801
Vienna, VA  22180

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main
Professional Services through December 31, 2023
          Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager/Analyst

Modica, Joseph    9.50 169.95  1,614.53
White, Taylor    2.00 169.95  339.90

Totals 11.50 1,954.43
Total Labor 1,954.43

             $1,954.43Total this Phase

   Contract Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,954.43 24,132.97 26,087.40

Contract Value 39,938.28
Remaining 13,850.88

     $1,954.43Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
527455 7/12/2023 300.00
528314 10/6/2023 1,104.68
528725 11/9/2023 1,869.46
528996 12/8/2023 1,869.45
Total 5,143.59

 



3:21:02 PMInvoice 529486 Dated 1/10/2024McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
Wednesday, January 10, 2024Billing Backup

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main

Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager/Analyst
Project Manager/Analyst

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/1/2023    1.50 169.95  254.93
Meeting and coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/4/2023    2.00 169.95  339.90
Prep for meeting and coordination with Justin

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/5/2023    1.50 169.95  254.93
Coordination and team meeting

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/8/2023    .50 169.95  84.98
Dominion Energy Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/13/2023    1.00 169.95  169.93
Prep for and attend meeting

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/14/2023    .50 169.95  84.98
Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/18/2023    .50 169.95  84.98
Coordination with Faulconer and Timmons

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 12/19/2023    2.00 169.95  339.90
Prepare for meeting, coordination, held meeting

29PRJM00 - White, Taylor 12/5/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95
JRWA Meeting

29PRJM00 - White, Taylor 12/19/2023    1.00 169.95  169.95
JRWA Call

Totals 11.50 1,954.43
Total Labor 1,954.43

   Total this Phase $1,954.43

$1,954.43Total this Project

$1,954.43Total this Report

Page 2




